

SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AND INCLUSION POLICY

Table of Contents

Introduction

Mission Statement

Policy Statement

School Characteristics

School Ethos

Aims

Objectives

Principles

Definitions

Categories of Special Educational Needs

Admissions Arrangements

Special Educational Needs Provision

School Based Stages

Identification

Board Based Stages

Management of SEN within Trinity Nursery School

Accessibility

Assessment

Data Protection

Annual Report

Future Developments

Appendices

- 1. Additional Needs Register
- 2. Pupil's Additional Support Record
- 3. SEN Record of concern
- 4. Stage 1 Action Plan/Action Plan Review
- 5. Stage 2/3 Education Plan/Education Plan Review
- 6. State 5 Education Plan/Education Plan Review
- 7. Referral Form Examples
- 8. Education Plan Examples

INTRODUCTION

The Special Educational Needs and Inclusion Policy for Trinity Nursery School is intended as a document which is endorsed by the Board of Governors, used by all staff both teaching and non-teaching and is available, on request, to parents and Department of Education Inspectorate. This policy was devised by the staff and was reviewed during the academic year 2016/2017.

"We, the Staff and Governors of **Trinity Nursery School**, believe that Nursery Education is a very valuable and important experience for all children

We see it as an extension to and compliment of the love and care already experienced by the child at home.

Therefore it is important to maintain a close relationship between you the parent, and the staff for the benefit of your child.

Each child is an individual with different needs. Our awareness of this allows us to organize a varied curriculum, which will enable all the children in our care to reach their full potential.

We aim to provide a safe, secure, interesting and challenging learning environment for each child to become increasingly independent, self confident and a happy individual."

This policy is for all members of the school community – staff, pupils and parents.

POLICY STATEMENT

The main thrust of this policy is to meet the needs of all children in Trinity Nursery School with Special Educational Needs /Disability /Additional Educational Needs (SEN/Dis/AEN).

This policy has been developed within the current context of legislation and policy in SEN/Dis/AEN:-

- The Education (Northern Ireland) Order 1996
- The Code of Practice on the Identification and Assessment of Special Educational Needs (Operative date; 1st September 1998)
- Special Educational Needs and Disability (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 (referred to as SENDO) which aims to:
 - o Introduce disability discrimination law to the education sector in northern Ireland
 - Strengthen the rights of children with Special educational needs to be educated in mainstream education
 - Place a 'duty on schools to work towards making school life more accessible to disabled pupils for example, in terms of premises, the curriculum and written information'

(Operative date: 1st September 2005)

- The Supplement to the Code of Practice on the Identification of Special Educational Needs 2005
- Guidance for Schools: Recording Children with Special Educational Needs 2005
- Disability Discrimination Code of Practice for Schools 2006
- 'Supporting Pupils with Medication Needs', Guidance Document from the Department of Education and the Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety 2008
- Provisional Criteria for Initiating Statutory Assessments of Special Educational Need and making Statements of Special Educational Need. (Operative date: 1st September 2009)

Good Practice Guidelines (Operative date: 1st September 2009)

This policy also takes cognisance of the Every School a Good School – The Way Forward for SEN and Inclusion proposals (2009) which introduces the concept of Additional Educational Needs (AEN).

SCHOOL CHARACTERISTICS

Trinity Nursery School is located in Bangor West. The school has a large catchment area and serves children from the Greater Bangor area.

SCHOOL ETHOS

Trinity Nursery School aims to provide a child centred pre-school experience featuring developmentally appropriate learning in a positive, fun, friendly and flexible environment in which all children are encouraged to reach their full potential as members of a happy, caring community.

The aims of Trinity Nursery School are founded on the belief that:

- Childhood is not merely a preparation for adulthood but is a valid and important point of life
- Every child is a unique individual with his/her own needs
- Learning for young children is holistic and not separated into subjects
- Children have a right to develop physically, emotionally, cognitively, socially, and morally to their full potential
- Children learn through first hand experiences using their senses to develop an understanding of their world
- Children need opportunity and space to explore their environment.
- Play is central to a child's learning process; play is the business of childhood
- What each child can do rather than what they cannot do is the starting point in their education

THE SCHOOL AIMS TO:

- To reach high levels of achievement for all
- To be an inclusive school
- To ensure the identification of all pupils requiring SEN/Dis/AEN provision as early as possible
- To meet individual needs through a wide range of provision
- To attain high levels of satisfaction and participation from pupils, parent and carers
- To share a common vision and understanding with all stakeholders
- To provide curriculum access for all
- To work towards inclusion in partnership with other agencies and schools
- To achieve a level of staff expertise to meet pupil need

We recognise that many pupils will have special needs at some time during their school life. In implementing this policy, we believe pupils will be helped to overcome their difficulties.

OBJECTIVES

The school in line with the code of practice for special educational needs will ensure that the fundamental principles of the code of practice are followed which are that:-

- The needs of all pupils who may experience learning difficulties during their school careers must be addressed; the Code recognises that there is a continuum of needs and a continuum of provision which may be made in a variety of forms;
- Children with SEN/Dis/AEN require the greatest possible access to a broad and balanced education, including the Northern Ireland Curriculum;
- The needs of most pupils will be met in mainstream schools, and without a statutory
 assessment or a statement. Children with special educational needs, including those with
 statements, should, wherever appropriate and taking into account the wishes of their
 parents, be educated alongside their peers in mainstream schools

PRINCIPLES

The school will work in Partnership with Parents.

The school will "Listen to and act upon the voice of the child" (United Nations Convention of the Rights of the Child).

The school will do all in its power to ensure each child reaches full potential.

DEFINITIONS

As outlined in the 1996 Order (and summarised in para 1.4 of the code of practice)

A pupil is regarded as having special educational needs if he/she has a learning difficulty, which calls for special educational provision to be made for him/her. A child has a 'learning difficulty' if:

- He/she has significantly greater difficulty in learning than the majority of children of his/her age;
- He/she has a disability which either prevents or hinders him/her from making use of educational facilities of a kind generally provided for children of his/her age in ordinary schools; or
- He/she has not attained the lower limit of compulsory school age and is, or would be if special educational provision were not made for him/her, likely to fall within either of the previous two paragraphs when he/she is of compulsory age.

Categories of Special Educational Needs

The Department of Education has identified seven 'areas' of Special Educational Need. Within each area there are a number of SEN categories which are as follows:-

- 1 Cognitive and Learning
 - a) Dyslexia/SpLd (DYL)
 - b) Dyscalculia

- c) Dyspraxia
- d) Mild Learning Difficulties (MILD)
- e) Moderate Learning Difficulties (MLD)
- f) Severe Learning Difficulties (SLD)
- g) Profound and Multiple Learning difficulties (PMLD)
- h) Unspecified (U)

2 Social, Emotional and Behavioural

- a) SEBD
- b) ADD/ADHD (ADD)

3 Communication and Interaction

- a) Speech and Language Difficulties (SL)
- b) Autism (AUT)
- c) Aspergers (ASP)

4 Sensory

- a) Severe/profound hearing loss (SPHL)
- b) Mild/moderate hearing loss (MMHL)
- c) Blind (BD)
- d) Partially sighted (PS)
- e) Multi-sensory Impairment (MSI)

5 Physical

- a) Cerebral Palsy (CP)
- b) Spina bifida and/or Hydrocephalus (SBH)
- c) Muscular Dystrophy (MD)
- d) Significant Accidental Injury (SAI)
- e) Other (OPN)

6 Medical Conditions / Syndromes

- a) Epilepsy (EPIL)
- b) Asthma (ASTH)
- c) Diabetes (DIAB)
- d) Anaphylaxis (ANXS)
- e) Down's Syndrome (DOWN)
- f) Other Medical conditions/syndromes (OMCS)
- g) Interaction of complex medical needs (ICMN)
- h) Mental Health Issues (MHI)

7 Other

a) Other (OTH)

Guidance for Schools: Recording Children with SEN, Dept Ed 2005

Definition of Disability

SENDO 2005:

 defines a disabled person as someone who has a physical or mental impairment which has a substantial and long term adverse effect on his or her ability to carry out day-to-day activities. • states that the definition does not include any impairment resulting from or consisting of a mental illness, unless that illness is a clinically well-recognised illness. A clinically well-recognised illness is one that is recognised by a respected body of medical opinion.

The same definitions are used in the Disability Discrimination Act 1995.

These definitions may include pupils with cerebral palsy, asthma, diabetes, epilepsy, muscular dystrophy, autism, depression and ME. The list is not definitive.

The school will work with parents, the Educational Board and outside agencies in order to provide <u>reasonable adjustments</u> and <u>relevant and purposeful</u> measures that it may be able to provide for a pupil with a disability.

Admissions Arrangements

Children with SEN/Dis/AEN are admitted to [NAME] NURSERY SCHOOL in accordance with the school's Admissions Policy.

Special Educational Needs Provision

Our SEN provision adopts a five stage approach as outlined within the Code of Practice 1998.

Structure of the 5 Stage Approach

| Stage 1 | Class Teacher /SENco | Action Plan / Education Plan |
|---------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|
| Stage 2 | SENco /Class Teacher | Education Plan |
| Stage 3 | SENco /Class Teacher / External | Education Plan |
| | Agency | |
| Stage 4 | Statutory Assessment | Education Plan |
| Stage 5 | Statement Issued | Education Plan |

SCHOOL BASED STAGES

| STAGE | Criteria | Support Offered By |
|---------------------------|---|---|
| Initial Identification | Teacher has concerns about a child socially, emotionally or educationally. Information is gathered and observations noted. A record of concern form is completed, SENco consulted. A decision about placing/not placing the child on the SEN register will be made. Parents informed. | SCHOOL TEACHER PRINCIPAL SENCO PARENTS |
| 1 | Teachers identify and register a child's special educational needs and, consulting the school's SEN co-ordinator, take initial action. | SCHOOL TEACHER PRINCIPAL SENCO PARENTS |
| 2 | The SEN co-ordinator takes lead responsibility for collecting and recording information and for co-ordinating the child's special educational provision, working with the child's teachers. | SCHOOL TEACHER PRINCIPAL SENCO PARENTS |
| 3 | Teachers and the SEN co-ordinator are supported by specialists from outside the school. | REFERRAL EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGIST SENCO TEACHER PRINCIPAL PARENTS |
| 4 | The Board considers the need for a statutory assessment and, if appropriate, makes a multi-disciplinary assessment. | EA TEACHER SENCO PRINCIPAL OUTSIDE AGENCIES |
| 5 | The Board considers the need for a statement of special educational needs; if appropriate, it makes a statement and arranges monitors and reviews provision. | AS ABOVE |

IDENTIFICATION

Raising Concerns/Observations

- If a teacher is concerned about a child socially, emotionally or educationally, they will keep a record of the concern and note down relevant observations. The class teacher will consult with the SENco and inform the child's parents. A decision about placing/not placing the child on the SEN register will be made.
- If a parent has concerns they will be given the opportunity to express these at the initial parent interview before the child starts Nursery School or at the first teacher/parent consultation held during the first term.
- Parents are free to contact the school at any time during the school year and request a
 consultation with the Class teacher or the SENco. This can be done by arranging an
 appointment via the school secretary.

Gathering Information

- Teachers will use their professional judgement to identify and raise concern
- Observation sheets/assessment records will be completed by Nursery staff
- During consultations, parents will be given opportunities to inform the school of any relevant information. For example: attendance at speech and language therapy, occupational therapy, involvement of paediatrician or any social or personal circumstances which may have an affect on the child's progress. Parents will be encouraged to keep the school updated with regard to this relevant information.

STAGE 1

If concern remains, the class teacher and SENco together decide to place the child on the SEN Register at Stage 1 and inform the child's parents in writing. The class teacher, in consultation with the SENco, draws up an Action Plan (AP) /Education Plan(EP) with appropriate targets. These should reflect alternative teaching and learning strategies or different classroom organisation that may help to meet the child's needs. The class teacher should also monitor and review progress. The class teacher will liaise with the parents and give them a copy of the AP/EP. Parents are asked to sign another copy for the school records.

If, following one or two review periods at Stage 1, progress is satisfactory; the child may remain at Stage 1 or be removed from the SEN register. The class teacher and/or SENco will inform the child's parents.

STAGE 2

If, following one or two review periods at Stage 1, progress has not been satisfactory, the class teacher and SENco will decide to move the child to Stage 2. Parents will be informed.

The SENco, working with the class teacher and other appropriate staff, will ensure that an Education Plan is drawn up for the child. The class teacher and/or SENco will liaise with parents and give them a copy of the EP. The parent will be asked to sign another copy of the EP for school records.

If, following one or two review periods at Stage 2, progress is satisfactory; the child may remain at Stage 2 or move back to Stage 1. Parents will be informed.

STAGE 3

If, following one or two review periods at Stage 2, progress has not been satisfactory, additional expertise from EA Psychology will be sought. A Stage 3 referral will be sought. The SENco will liaise with parents and correlate the necessary paperwork. The pupil will continue to have an Education Plan. The class teacher and/or SENco will liaise with parents and give them a copy of the EP. The parent will be asked to sign another copy of the EP for school records.

BOARD BASED STAGES

STAGE 4

At this stage the Board will consider evidence from the Educational Psychologist, the school and any other agencies involved. The Board will consider the possible need for Statutory Assessment. The Board will consult with the parents and the school.

STAGE 5

The child will receive a statement of Educational Needs from the Education Board. The school will endeavour to meet the needs of the child as recommended in the statement. Annual reviews will take place in line with the Code of Practice and Board Policy.

Throughout the Board Stages the pupil will continue to have an Education Plan. The class teacher and/or SENco will consult with parents and give them a copy of the EP. The parent will be asked to sign another copy of the EP for school records.

The Supplement of the Code of Practice 2005 contains information with regard to arrangements for dealing with Parent/Board Disagreements. A cross- board independent Dispute Avoidance and Resolution Service (DARS) is available. See paragraph 4.33 – 4.46 of the Supplement.

Education and Library Boards are also required to provide SEN information to parents of children with SEN. Parents can contact the Advice and Information service (AIS). Most of the advice is available on a regional website: www.educational-support.org.uk

ASSESSMENT

Schools own observation and assessment policy.

DATA PROTECTION

Parents can have copies of materials on request

ANNUAL REPORT

The Board of Governors will report each year on SEN Provision in school.

ACCESSIBILITY

The school is easily accessible to all children, there are no steps or raised areas. The disabled toilet is at the front of the school and all wash hand basins and toilets are at a level easily accessible to all children. The outdoor play area is on one level and there are very little obstacles in the way for easy access.

SUPPORT OFFERED AT EACH STAGE Management of SEN within School

The principal has the responsibility for pupils with SEN. All teachers are teachers of special educational needs. Staff are aware of their responsibilities towards pupils with SEN, whether or not pupils have a statement of special educational needs. A positive and sensitive attitude is shown towards those pupils. Staff responsibilities are identified in individual job descriptions. Teaching Assistants play a major role in the support of pupils with SEN.

In line with the recommendations in the SEN Code of Practice 2001, the SENCO is responsible for:

- overseeing the day-day operation of this policy
- o co-ordinating provision for children with special educational needs
- liaising with and advising nursery assistants
- o managing learning support assistants
- overseeing the records on all children with SEN
- liaising with parents of children with SEN
- o contributing to the in-service training of staff
- o liaising with external agencies, health and social services, and voluntary bodies.

MANAGEMENT OF SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS WITHIN TRINITY NURSERY SCHOOL

The Role of the Governors

The Board of Governors of the school should, in co-operation with the Principal, determine the school's general policy and approach, establish appropriate staffing and funding arrangements and maintain general oversight of the school's work.

The Role of the Principal

The Principal will:

- Be responsible for the day-to-day management of the school's SEN/Dis/AEN provision.
- Keep the Board of Governors informed of policy and SEN/Dis/AEN practice in the school.
- Liaise with parent if/when necessary and contribute to Annual reviews.
- Provide opportunity for teacher training in SEN/Dis/AEN.
- Ensure the budget for SEN is allocated for provision and resources.

In Trinity Nursery School the Principal is also the SENCO.

The Role of the Special Educational Needs Co-ordinator (SENco)

In line with the recommendations in the SEN Code of Practice 1998, the SENCO will:

- Be responsible for the day-to-day operation of the school's Inclusion and Special Educational Needs Policy
- Respond to requests from other teachers
- Liaise with all teachers and assist in the identification of children with SEN/Dis/AEN
- Maintain a register of children with SEN/Dis/AEN
- Oversee all the records kept on children with SEN/Dis/AEN
- Assist teachers to draw up and implement any individualized programme of work (Stages 2-5)
- Liaise with parents and other necessary external agencies, health and social services, and voluntary bodies
- Assist staff with monitoring and reviewing the progress of children with SEN/Dis/AEN
- Support staff with their continuing professional development in relation to SEN/Dis/AEN
- Attend relevant courses at the EA

The Role of the Class Teachers

The class teacher will have responsibility for all the children with SEN/Dis/AEN in his/her class. He/she should:

- Be familiar with the procedure for the identification of and provision for children with SEN/Dis/AEN within both school and EA
- Gather information about the child and make initial assessment
- Liaise with parents
- Inform the SENco
- Liaise with other staff and professionals as appropriate
- Provide special help within the normal framework of the class situation and differentiate work if/when appropriate
- Be familiar with the 'Good Practice Guidelines' and implement appropriate strategies if/when necessary
- Monitor and review the child's progress through the use of an Action Plan/Education Plan
- Keep a record of achievements and observations to show evidence of the outcomes of the targets set in the Action/Education Plan
- Keep the SEN File for their class updated and organised
- Keep relevant information in their Professional Development File
- Manage and develop resources for SEN/Dis/AEN for use in their classroom
- Inform substitute teachers of the SEN/Dis/AEN children and special arrangements/strategies being used in the classroom
- Ensure confidentiality is adhered to at all times

The Role of Classroom Assistants

Assistants play a major role in the support of pupils with SEN. The Classroom Assistant should therefore:

- Work under the direction of the class teacher to assist in the teaching and learning of all pupils
- Be flexible in working with everyone to allow the class teacher time to be involved with individual children with SEN/Dis/AEN
- Keep the class teacher informed about the child's progress

When the CA is allocated to a specific child (Stage 5) s/he should work under the direction of the child's class teacher and the SENCO to enable the objectives set out in the child's statement to be met as adequately as possible.

The Role of Peripatetic/Outreach Teachers

The involvement of Peripatetic/Outreach (P/O) teaches will usually be the result of recommendations from Psychology and the EA for a child on Stage 3-5 in line with the Code of Practice.

It is expected that the P/O teacher will

- Liaise with the SENCO and class teacher and keep them regularly updated
- Provide advice if/when required for the class teacher.

Partnerships with Parents

In Trinity Nursery School close liaison between school and home is valued and viewed as an important step in meeting the needs of children with SEN/Dis/AEN.

In accordance with the Supplement to the Code of Practice 2005 (paragraph 1.15) 'parents should be encouraged to be fully involved in the school-based response for their child, understand any purpose of any intervention made and told about the Board's Advice and Information Service (AIS)

Parents have responsibility in working effectively with the school. They should:

- Communicate regularly with the school and alert it to any concerns they might have about their child's learning or provision.
- Fulfil their obligations to ensure that their child receives education suitable to their age, ability, aptitude and any SEN/Dis/AEN they may have.

Links with other schools and agencies

Trinity Nursery School will liaise closely with Primary 1 staff and inform their SENCO of any children with potential difficulties. An information session will be arranged at the end of the academic year before transition into Primary 1.

Discussion will take place with parents prior to liaison with other schools and/or outside agencies.

ACCESSIBILITY

Physical Access:

The main entrance to the school has no steps or raised area. Wheelchair users would have access to all rooms inside the school and outdoor play areas. All wash hand basins and toilets are at a level easily accessible to all children.

Access to the Curriculum:

The school will endeavour to ensure that every child, regardless of SEN/Dis/AEN, has access to a broad and balanced curriculum. Staff will use a range of learning and teaching strategies to suit different children. The school development plan will take account of training needs for staff and these will be regularly updated to meet the needs of the range of SEN/Dis/AEN that may be present in the school.

Access to Information:

We are working towards a variety or ways to making information accessible to all members of the school community (including those whose first language is not English) through formal and informal consultations, written reports/forms and parent meetings.

Reasonable Adjustments:

We will endeavour to provide reasonable adjustments and relevant purposeful measures in order to provide a child with SEN/Dis/AEN during the school based stages of the Code of Practice (1-3).

The School will liaise with the Board and seek advice for children during the Board based stages (4&5) in order to consider reasonable adjustments and relevant and purposeful measures which the school may be able to provide for a child with SEN/Dis/AEN.

Special Facilities:

The school has a Parents Room and Quiet Rooms, which can be used for learning support. Children may be withdrawn from class individually or in small groups.

ASSESSMENT

Assessment will be carried out in accordance with the school's Observation and Assessment policy document.

Diagnostic testing will take place to help identify children who may meet the Board's criteria for a Stage 3 Assessment for a Specific Learning Difficulty eg Autism. If necessary a discussion will take place with the parents prior to a consultation with Educational Psychology.

DATA PROTECTION

Parents can have copies of materials on request.

ANNUAL REPORT

The Board of Governors will report each year on SEN/Dis/AEN Provision in school.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

This policy is integral to all our policies, specifically Positive Behaviour, Child Protection, Anti-Bullying and Assessment.

This policy has been drawn up in consultation with the staff team and EA.

It has been adopted by the Board of Governors. Date: 15/03/17

This policy will be monitored, evaluated and updated annually.

The aims and principles of this Special Educational Needs and Inclusion Policy for Trinity Nursery School have been agreed by the staff and endorsed by the Board of Governors. The policy will be reviewed and updated in line with our policy review cycle and in light of any changing guidance and legislation.

Appendices

- 1. Additional Needs Register
- SEN Record of Concern 2.
- 3.
- Stage 1 Action Plan/Action Plan Review
 Stage 2/3 Education Plan/Education Plan Review
 Stage 5 Education Plan/Educational Plan Review 4.
- 5.
- Referral Form Examples
 Education Plan Examples 6.
- 7.



ADDITIONAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS REGISTER

| | | | DATES | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------|------------------------|---------------|---------------------|----------------|---------|---------|---------|------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------|
| Pupil (Name, DOB) | Initial Ident By | Ident Concern | Parents Notified | On Register | Stage 1 | Stage 2 | Stage 3 | Referral Stage 4 (SA1) | Stat. Assess. (SA4) | State- ment (SA8) | OFF Regist er |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

CL: Cognitive Learning

P: Physical

SEB: Social, Emotional and Behavioural CI: Communication and Interaction

MC/S: Medical Conditions/Syndromes

S: Sensory

O: Óther



Special Educational Needs Record of Concern

Pupil: DOB: Class Area of Concern: Cognitive and Learning Physical Social, Emotional and Behavioural Medical Conditions/syndromes Communication and Interaction Other Sensory Reason for Concern Pupil's Current Performance Prepared by Class Teacher: Signed _____ Date Received by SENCO: Signed _____ Date: Parents consulted: Action: Pupil not placed on register in writing Pupil placed on register at Stage 1 in person Pupil placed on register at Stage 2/3 by phone

Stage 1 Action Plan

| Pupil: DOB: | Class: Class Tea | acher: | |
|----------------------|---------------------|--------|-------------------|
| Age: | School Ye | | |
| Review Date: | Date: | | |
| Targets | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Strategies/resources | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Action Plan Review: | D | ate: | |
| In attendance: | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Targets | Evaluation | Action | Key |
| | | | Evaluation |
| | | | 1 Target attained |

| | | | | 2 Pupil progressing towards target 3. Target not attained Action A Maintain target B Simplify target C Set new target |
|--------------------------------|-----|---------|----------|--|
| Other relevant information | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Future action | | Parents | informed | |
| Off register | | at | meeting | |
| Stage 1 – Action Plan Maintair | ned | in in | writing | |
| Stage 2 – Education Plan | | by | | Date: |
| | | Signed | | Parent Date: |
| Date of next review: | | | | |
| | | | | |

Stage 2/3 - Education

| Pupil | DOB | | Age | Class: | |
|---------------------------------|--------------|---------|-------|-----------------|------|
| Class Teacher | | School | Year | Dat | te |
| Nature of pupil's difficulty/Re | asons for pr | ovision | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Tamata | | | Strat | egies and resou | rces |
| Targets | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Ota# image because the | | | | | |
| Staff involvement: | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Specialist involvement (Stag | 0 3 only) | | | | |
| Specialist involvement (Stag | e 3 Offiy) | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Parental role | | | | | |
| T dromar role | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Pastoral/medical arrangeme | nts | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| BA | | | | | |
| Monitoring arrangements | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Proposed review date | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

| Education Plan Review | Report | | Date: | | | |
|-------------------------------------|------------------|----------|---|--|--|--|
| In attendance: | | | | | | |
| Targets Other relevant information | Evaluation | Action | Evaluation 1 Target attained 2 Pupil progressing 3 Target not attained Action A Maintain target B Simplify target C Set new target | | | |
| Future Action | | Parents | informed | | | |
| Stage 1 – Action Pla | an (returned to) | | neeting | | | |
| Stage 2 – Education | | in v | vriting | | | |
| Stage 3 – External s | support | in p | person | | | |
| Stage 4 – Referral that Assessment | for Statutory | by | Date: | | | |
| , recession | | signed _ | Parent | | | |
| | | Copy of | this report given to Parent – Yes/No | | | |
| Date of next review: | | | | | | |

Stage 5 – Education Plan

| Pupil: Class Teacher | DOB | Age | Class |
|------------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------|
| Class Teacher | School Year | Date | |
| T | | | |
| Objectives of provision (see state | ement) | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Ta (a | | <u></u> | |
| Targets | Stra | ategies and Resources | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Staff Involvement | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Specialist Involvement (if approp | oriate) | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Parental Role | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Pastoral/ Medical Requirements | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Monitoring Arrangements | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| Proposed review date | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| Class Teachers review report Date | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|------------|----------|--|--|--|
| In attendance: | | | | | |
| | | . | | | |
| Targets | Evaluation | Action | Key | | |
| Other relevant information | | 7 CHOIL | Evaluation 1 Target attained 2 Pupil progressing towards target 3 Target not attained Action A Maintain target B Simplify target C Set new target | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Future Action | | Parents | informed | | |
| Maintain Plan | | at r | neeting | | |
| New Plan | | in v | vriting | | |
| Notify transferring s | chool | by | Date: | | |
| | | signed _ | Parent | | |
| | | Copy of | this report given to Parent – Yes/No | | |
| Date of next review: | | 1 | | | |

STAGE 3 REFERRAL FORM - SAMPLE phrases

Aims and objectives of future provision

GOALS

To provide a safe, stimulating learning environment in which (child's name) needs are met until such times as (child's name) specific problems are addressed by a skilled professional with expertise in dealing with her (list specifics ie Visual) difficulties.

OBJECTIVES – relate to problem child presents what are we trying to overcome?

(Eg visually impaired with eczema)

- To support her making appropriate decisions when danger is an element
- To provide alternate play activities which avoid exacerbating her medical condition

Nature of child's difficulties

- Has limited vocabulary, has difficulty making himself understood
- Social interactions with peers and adults are often physical and inappropriate
- Presents without coherent speech. Has difficulty making himself understood
- During play, xxxxxxxx becomes excited, persistently making the same type of strange noise. He often flaps his arms and hands becoming very upset when others try to join in. He is very possessive of play areas and becomes tearful with frustration.

What assistance are you seeking from the educational psychologist?

Assessment and further advice

 Assessment and advice regarding appropriate strategies for dealing with behaviour displayed to ensure that xxxxx does not miss out on any learning experiences during his nursery year.

Please describe current provision made in school

Individual attention on a 1-1 basis as and when we can to meet this child's specific needs.

Phrases for INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PLANS

A Nature of difficulty: emotional and behavioural/language

Targets

- 1. To provide ##### with a calming, nurturing start to his day
- 2. To engage in purposeful play/co-operative play indoors/outdoors
- 3. To develop an awareness of emotions Developing empathy for others.
- 4. Sharing

Strategies

- 1. Names adult will take #### into named room where he will prepare own snack & clear up afterwards. She will read to him and chat on 1-1 basis.
- Staff team will be available to support #### if necessary Mrs xxxx will offer specific support and involve #### in teacher directed activities for short periods during the morning.
- 3. Use of doll as target of aggression. Show own face in mirror when angry. Use praise.

B Nature of difficulty: visual impairment

Targets

- 1. Come for snack and eat & drink something
- 2. Complete a puzzle appropriate to child's stage of development
- 3. Become involved in co-operative play
- 4. Encourage child to seek adult support when appropriate or necessary

Strategies

- 1. Mrs #### will invite child to snack table when appropriate
- 2. Mrs #### will encourage child to try puzzles which result in success
- 3. Staff team will encourage child to ask for help/will offer help when & where appropriate
- 4. Adult team will include child and introduce her to group play when ever possible

C Nature of difficulty: learning difficulties

Targets

- 1. Develop attention span
- 2. Respond to stop sign
- 3. Introduce object reference to develop compliance skills
- 4. Develop play skills

Strategies

- 1. Mrs xxxx will work on a 1-1 basis with simple games and puzzles songs & stories during nursery day
- 2. Basket with child's name card/rolling pin/jug/toilet roll etc
- 3. Use doll play, home play etc

D Nature of difficulty: general delay

Targets

- 1. To encourage co-operation in all nursery routines
 - Choosing symbol, cup & bowl, selecting food, pouring drink
 - Sitting for snack with others, eating & drinking
 - Sitting for story time
 - Completing simple puzzles & table tops
- 4 x 5 min sessions daily
- 2. To encourage co-operative play
- 3. To follow simple instructions eg go and get an apron please
- 4. Develop self-help skills taking off coat, using toilet

Strategies

- 1. Support by Mrs xxxx sitting with child at activities and routines
- 2. Staff to use physical prompts
- 3. Occupational therapist to visit & give staff team guidance